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Purpose of the Questionnaire
The purpose of this pre-qualification questionnaire is to enable organisations to provide the Stoke Heath Primary School and their appointed Consultant Team with sufficient information to assess their capability and suitability, for inclusion for the Invitation to Tender for this project. The questionnaire has been structured to encompass a general assessment of capability and suitability, supplemented by relevant experience, financial standing and technical ability.

Project Brief
[bookmark: _GoBack]The project comprises the demolition of an existing single storey structure, structural modifications to existing structure and construction of double storey height extension to the existing school hall, including all associated internal fit out works and external works.

Notes for Completion
· Please answer all questions as fully as possible, continuing on separate sheets where necessary. Mandatory information is required for Sections A, B and E. Failure to provide this information will result in invalidation of the submission.

· Any question that does not apply to your organisation or your organisation is unable to provide a response please enter either ‘Not Applicable’ or ‘Response not given’.

· The provision of false or misrepresented information could result in your organisation’s exclusion from the bidding process.

· In this questionnaire the term ‘organisation’ refers to Sole Proprietor, Partnership, Incorporated Company, Co-operative etc. as appropriate.

· All enquiries are to be made to Peter Hayman of PMP Consultants Ltd (peterh@pmpconsultants.co.uk).

· The questionnaire must be submitted electronically, a Hard copy may be called in the event of the requirement to clarify any points. All responses must be received at peterh@pmpconsultants.co.uk by 12 noon on Monday 10th December 2018.

· The Client will not be responsible for, or pay any costs or expenses which are incurred by, any Tenderer in preparing and submitting the pre-qualification questionnaire, or in visiting the site in connection therewith.



Award Criteria
The award criteria will be based on the most economically advantageous tender in terms of the following, 

	Criteria 
	Weighting

	A. Company Information
	5%

	· Team Structure
	100%

	B. Financial Information
	5%

	· Financial Capability
	90%

	· Insurance Limits
	10%

	C. Experience
	60%

	· Relevant Experience
	60%

	· Relevant References
	20%

	· Co-ordination Experience
	20%

	D. Quality Assurance
	15%

	· Control Methods
	70%

	· Organisational Undertakings
	30%

	E. Health and Safety
	15%

	· H&S Response
	100%





Each question will be marked out of 10 using the scoring system detailed below.

	Scoring System
	
	
	

	Score
	Description

	0
	Unacceptable

	1
	Very weak - almost unacceptable

	2
	Weak - well below expectation

	3
	Poor - below expectation

	4
	Marginally below expectations

	5
	Meets expectations

	6
	Marginally exceeds expectation

	7
	Good - well above expectations

	8
	Very good

	9
	Outstanding

	10
	Exceptional





[bookmark: _Toc236122684]SECTION A: COMPANY INFORMATION

Please complete the following questions as appropriate:

A1: 	Full Name Of Organisation

	




A2:	Legal Status of the Organisation which will be submitting this pre-qualification (Delete as appropriate)

	Sole Trader

	Partnership

	Private Limited Company

	Public Limited Company

	Other (Please Specify)



A3:	Date of Formation (or if Limited Company, date of Registration)

	




A4:	Registration Number

	





A5:	Name, Address, Telephone/Fax number of the Registered Office

	





A6:	Main Address for Correspondance (if different from above)  

	






A7: 	Name and Title of the officer in charge of this office

	







A8: 	Please provide contact details for the person responsible, on behalf of your organisation, for this submission.  

	
Name:
Telephone:
E-mail:



A9:	Please provide a sample team structure chart to demonstrate how your organisation has managed a project of this size in the past. Please indicate which staff were site based and which were office based and state their commitment to the project (e.g. full/part time).

	







A10: 	Please state the total number of employees on your company payroll for both the contracting entity and the proposed division delivering the project by occupation/trades:

	





A11: 	Please provide details of the following insurances:

Professional Indemnity Insurance:
	Name of Insurer:
	

	Policy Number:
	

	Expiry Date:
	

	Limits for any one accident:
	

	Policy Excess:
	




Public Liability Insurance:
	Name of Insurer:
	

	Policy Number:
	

	Expiry Date:
	

	Limits for any one accident:
	

	Policy Excess:
	



Employers Liability Insurance:
	Name of Insurer:
	

	Policy Number:
	

	Expiry Date:
	

	Limits for any one accident:
	

	Policy Excess:
	



A12:	Please provide a brief description of the organisation’s primary business, diversification and main products or services. 

(NB. If your Organisation is a member of a Group, please describe the relationship within the Group).

	





A13:	Please provide a brief history of the organisation, including details of any parent and associated companies and any changes in ownership of the organisation over the last five years.

	





A14:	Please state what Professional Organisations you are a member of/affiliated to, including Registration / Membership Numbers.

	







[bookmark: _Toc236122685]SECTION B: FINANCIAL INFORMATION
B1:	Audited Accounts

Could you supply, if necessary, a copy of the full annual report and audited accounts of the organisation and any intermediate and ultimate parent undertakings for the most recent three financial years? Please note that accounts will be requested by short-listed candidates. 

	
Audited Accounts available on
request?
	
Yes / No





If the most recent balance sheet is more than nine months out of date, please include a copy of the Chairman’s half-yearly statement (if available) and a statement signed by the Director responsible for financial matters setting out any known significant changes in the current financial position from the last available balance sheet.
[bookmark: _Toc114993668]
B2:	Company Turnover

Please provide details of organisational turnover during the last three financial years. (Please ensure that information supplied is for your Company and not for the Group if you are part of a group).

	Year
	Turnover

	
	

	
	

	
	



Please state if turnover is estimated for the last financial year
[bookmark: _Toc114993669]
B3: Parent Company Guarantee

State how the organisation would support the contract using an indemnity or guarantee from another party such as a parent company, bank, or insurance company, with details of the support provided and the parties involved.

	





[bookmark: _Toc236122686]Section C: Experience 
Please provide details of relevant experience your organisation has had in the last five years, including contract value and scope of the commission. Please include a description of your role in the project. Your experience should demonstrate the ability to undertake commissions of a similar value and nature to this project.

A track record in the delivery of projects at are occupied and in sensitive locations/adjacent to operational buildings should also be evident. 

C1:	Please Give details of a minimum of four schemes and building contracts similar to that outlined in the Introduction completed by your company over the last 5 years.

	Name of Client:
	

	Project Location:
	

	Description of Work:
	

	Project Value:
	

	Extent of Client Design:
	

	Form of Contract:
	

	Contract Duration:
	

	Design Consultants:
	



	Name of Client:
	

	Project Location:
	

	Description of Work:
	

	Project Value:
	

	Extent of Client Design:
	

	Form of Contract:
	

	Contract Duration:
	

	Design Consultants:
	





	
Name of Client:
	

	Project Location:
	

	Description of Work:
	

	Project Value:
	

	Extent of Client Design:
	

	Form of Contract:
	

	Contract Duration:
	

	Design Consultants:
	



	
Name of Client:
	

	Project Location:
	

	Description of Work:
	

	Project Value:
	

	Extent of Client Design:
	

	Form of Contract:
	

	Contract Duration:
	

	Design Consultants:
	



Please note that additional Case Studies to further support your experience may be attached as an
Appendix to your submission. 

C2:	Please provide details of three referees from whom Stoke Heath Primary School may take up references. The references provided are to be of similar projects to that proposed by the School.  These should ideally be client references where possible.

Referee No. 1:

	Name of Referee:
	

	Organisation:
	

	Address:
	

	Telephone No.:
	

	E-mail Address:
	

	Description & Value of services provided:
	



Referee No. 2:

	Name of Referee:
	

	Organisation:
	

	Address:
	

	Telephone No.:
	

	E-mail Address:
	

	Description & Value of services provided:
	



Referee No. 3:

	Name of Referee:
	

	Organisation:
	

	Address:
	

	Telephone No.:
	

	E-mail Address:
	

	Description & Value of services provided:
	



C3: 	What experience do you have of co-ordinating works in a live school environment. What on-site processes have you employed in the past?  

	









C4:	What is your policy towards the employment of local contractors?

	












C5: 	Please provide details of supply chain partnering agreements in place that could benefit this project.

	






C6: 	On past projects state briefly how you have successfully undertaken programming and monitiored the progress of the works on a regular basis.

	






[bookmark: _Toc236122687]
Section D: Quality Assurance
D1:	State any quality assurance procedures employed by the organisation, with current certificates and/or accreditation held. Please list the documents that you have included for consideration.

	









D2: 	Please state who is your Company’s Quality Representative?  Please state their qualifications.

	









D3:	Please state the methods that your company usually employs on this type of contract to ensure the control of the following: Costs, Quality, Control of subcontractors and Commissioning and handover.

	





D4:	Please provide details of any orders by the Court, or proceedings, for the organisation’s winding up otherwise than for the purposes of bona fide re-construction or amalgamation, if applicable

	






D5:	Has the organisation had, or is subject to proceedings for, a Receiver, Manager, or Administrator on behalf of a creditor appointed in respect of the organisation’s business?

	





D6:	Has the organisation been convicted of a criminal offence relating to the conduct of its business or profession?

	





D7: 	Has the organisation committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of its business or profession?

	





D8: 	Has the organisation suffered a deduction for liquidated and ascertained damages in respect of any contract within the last three years?

	









D9: 	Has the organisation had a contract cancelled, or not renewed, for failure to perform to the terms of that contract?

	








Section E: health & safety
E1:	Is your company accredited by Contractors Health & Safety Scheme (CHAS) as complient?
[bookmark: Check1][bookmark: Check2]	|_|Yes |_|No
E2:	If YES to question E1 please provide the decision date of assessment given on the CHAS website.

	



E3:	If you are not members of CHAS are you willing to register if successful?

	|_|Yes |_|No
E4:	Please provide a signed/dated copy of your company Health and Safety policy statement and organisation, responsibilities and arrangements sections from your policy.

	Please upload additional information if required
E5:	Please provide details of your company training policy/procedures, including evidence of risk assessment and asbestos awareness training for individuals who will be assigned to work at the University of Leeds.

	Please upload additional information if required
E6:	Please provide details of how you assess your sub-contractor for health & safety competence, including two examples of a completed assessment.

	Please upload additional information if required
E7:	Please provide:

1.	The name(s) of person(s) or the organisation which provides ‘competent’ health and safety assistance to your company.

2.	Details of the recognised health and safety qualifications held by the above.
E8:	Has your company received any improvement or prohibition notices from an enforcing authority in the last 3 years?
	|_|Yes |_|No
	If YES, please provide details
E9:	Has your company received a prosecution from an enforcing authority within the last 3 years?
	|_|Yes |_|No
	If YES, please provide details
E10:	Please provide details of company procedures for accident reporting as per RIDDOR 95.
E11:	Please provide information on accidents that have occurred in your company in the last 3 years in the table below:
	Year
	Total No of Employees
	Injuries: Fatal
	Injuries: Major Injury
	Injuries: Over 3 day sick
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